

After 10 days, return to

Box 44

Wilmington Del.



Edward B. Emory
Centerville

Poplar Grove } rich

Wilmington 8/4-96

E. B. Emory
Dear Sir,

Yours of the
5th at hand I had
intended writing you
in regard to the
maud. I am very
short of pasture
just now and would
like to leave them
with you until about
Sept 1st. I do not
care to have the
young man drive any
more as I expect you
have her well broken
and gaited. but am
afraid they would
both go back in
condition if turned out
this month. Could
you keep them up
in day time and feed